

CGLL Board Meeting  
Sunday, June 23, 2020 6:30 PM

**Present:** Tiffany, Gaby, Steve G., Gretchen, Jason, Jonathan, Steve L., Olivia, Ray, Katie, Kim, Mark

**Absent:** Brianna, Tony, Chris

**Fall Ball:**

- Currently 61 registered.
- Going to close registration on 9/6, with no options for late add-ons. This will allow for co-horts and final schedules to be put together.
- Fall Ball meeting scheduled for 9/6.
- Tiffany will send list of volunteers to Ray, he will make contact with group.
- Jonathan has sanitizer, wipes and spray available.
- Signs need to be made for entry, exit, equipment check-out/check-in. Rules need to be printed and posted throughout complex.
- Forms must be signed and submitted on the first day or no players will be allowed to participate. No exceptions.
- Katie proposed ordering facemasks that can be passed out to Fall Camp participants. Maybe have CG logos added to them if can be affordable. Jonathan had already researched and Wilson Trophy can do custom masks for \$4.99/each with a \$50 set up fee (minimum of 150 purchase).  
Motion: Katie a budget of \$1,200 for mask purchase.  
Second:  
Jonathan. Yes: 10 No: 1
- Jonathan will contact Wilson for a formal quote of 200 masks.

**2021 Board Positions:**

2021 board members will be voted on at meeting on 9/13/20. New board will be effective on 10/1/20.

Open Positions:

President  
Safety Coordinator  
Apparel Coordinator  
Team Parent Coordinator

Tiffany will send a league-wide email with Zoom meeting details for any new potential board members to join for 2021.

**Round Table Items:**

**Jason:** Fireworks Sales tax has been paid.

**Jonathan:** Will obtain mask quote from Wilson Trophy. Will share all Safety Coordinator and Apparel Coordinator notes with new incumbent.

**Steve L.:** Field maintenance is going well. John Little (across the street) has been helping edge lately.

Next meeting being scheduled on 9/13/20 via Zoom at 6:30 PM.